

CONTACT

mobile 507.206.1559

web
MishaJohnson.com

MishaKayLynn@gmail.com

address 839 5th Ave. SE Rochester MN, 55904

SUMMARY

A highly creative, goaloriented professional, with an innovative spirit, who has been in the theatrical industry for 20 years. Energetic and easy to work with. Highly organized problem solver, with ability to manage multiple projects and meet deadlines. Strong team player. Exemplary communication and presentation skills. A passionate storyteller who is known for her ingenuity and resourcefulness.

Misha Johnson

DIRECTOR

Rochester Civic Theatre, Rochester MN

Managing Director, 2020 - Present

2023: Matilda

2023: The Little Mermaid

2023: The Play That Goes Wrong

2022: Murder For Two 2022: Willy Wonka 2022: Into the Woods

2021: The Secret Comedy of Women: Girls Only

2021: Always...Patsy Cline 2021: Say Goodnight Gracie

2020: The Secret Comedy of Women: Girls Only

2020: The Syringa Tree 2020: Romeo and Juliet 2019: Shrek: The Musical 2018: The Addams Family

${\bf Immersion\ Youth\ Repertory,\ Rochester\ MN\ \&\ New\ York,\ NYC}$

Executive Director, 2016 - Present

2022: Next To Normal 2022: Kiss Me Kate 2021: Charlotte's Web 2021: Urinetown 2020: Les Miserables 2020: Honk JR 2019: Villain's Lament 2018: Legally Blonde

2018: Once Upon a Mattress 2016: Into the Woods JR

EXPERIENCE

Managing Director of the Rochester Civic Theatre - 2020 - Present
Founding member and Executive Director of Immersion Youth Repertory - 2016 to Present
Founding member of the Denver Museum of Nature and Science Enacting program - 2004-2014
Member of the Bug Children's Theatre Series - 2004-2008

EDUCATION

University of Colorado at Boulder: Bachelor of Fine Arts Program of Theatre Performance Acting/Directing: Sean Kelley, Candace Taylor, Lee Potts, Lynn Nichols, Dennis Elkins Voice/Speech: Candace Taylor, Lynn Nichols
Singing: John Davis, Beth Bright, Jeremy Sortore
Mask/Lecoq: Johnathan Becker













